
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors King (Chair), Healey (Vice-Chair), Barnes, 

Burton, Fitzpatrick, Galvin and Orrell 
 

Date: Monday, 4 July 2011 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
  

 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on the 
agenda. 
 

2. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the committee’s remit can do so.  The deadline 
for registering is Friday 1 July 2011 at 5.00pm. 
 

3. North Yorkshire Police Safer Neighbourhood 
Team and Crime Data Report   

(Pages 3 - 10) 

 This report summarises the North Yorkshire Police, local Safer 
Neighbourhood Team priorities that have been set for the current 
and previous quarters and provides crime data for the York Safer 
Neighbourhood Team areas. 
 

4. Safer York Partnership Board Performance Report    
 It is proposed that this item be withdrawn from the agenda, as the 

information that was due to be presented was covered in the 
presentation to the Committee at their meeting on 27 June 2011. 
 



 
5. Report on Restructure of North Yorkshire 

Police   
(Pages 11 - 14) 

 This report provides information on the North Yorkshire Police 
force restructure. 
 

6. Update Report on Proposed CCTV Review   (Pages 15 - 22) 
 This report presents a brief history of a proposed topic on CCTV 

in York, and asks Members to consider whether they now wish to 
proceed with a review of the provision and usage of CCTV 
across the city. 
 

7. Workplan   (Pages 23 - 24) 
 Members are asked to consider the Committee’s Workplan. 

 
8. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 

 
Democracy Officer: 
Name:  Jayne Carr 
Contact Details: 
Telephone – (01904) 552030 
Email – jayne.carr@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting Jayne Carr, 
Democracy Officer  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



 

 

York City Council 

Community Safety Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Meeting on 5 July 2011 
 
Summary  
 
This report summarises the North Yorkshire Police, local Safer Neighbourhood Team 
Priorities that have been set for the current and previous quarters and provides crime 
data for the York Safer Neighbourhood Team area.  Members are asked to note and 
comment on the new priorities and the crime data. 
 
Safer Neighbourhood Team Priority Settings 
 
Background 
 
As part of the police reform and social responsibility bill / localism bill and the 
national agenda for Safer Neighbourhoods, every quarter the Safer Neighbourhood 
Teams identify key policing priorities for an inspector led area, this is done in 
consultation with the local community.  
 
In North Yorkshire Police it is a requirement that every quarter, in consultation with 
the local community, the Safer Neighbourhood Teams identify key policing priorities 
for each SNT area. This means targeting crime and community safety issues that 
matter most to the public and focus resources to ensure positive community 
outcomes. Safer neighbourhood priority settings identify concerns raised by the 
residents in the area, enabling local consultation to influence policing when tackling 
local issues. Issues that are not resolved within the quartile time span are often 
rolled forward to the next quartile until successfully actioned. 
 
Safer Neighbourhood Priorities 
 

Safer 
Neighbourhood 

Area 

Quarter 1 Priorities                
April 2011 

Age of Priority 
Indicates how long the issue has 
been a community concern without 

a satisfactory resolution 

York City 
 
 

Theft (From shop, cycles and 
Purse/Phone) New Priority 

Violent Crime 
New Priority 

Anti-social behaviour New Priority 

York East 

 Clifton    - burglary in the Burton 
Stone Lane area, anti-social 
behaviour at Crichton Bridge 
shops. 

New Priority 

Hull Road  - anti-social 
behaviour at Melrosegate, cycle 
theft       

New Priority 

Agenda Item 3Page 3



 

 

York East 
(cont) 

The Groves -
 street drinking Union Terrace, a
nti-
social behaviour Monkgate Drop 
In Centre 

New Priority 

 Fishergate / University  - anti-
social behaviour at Millennium 
Bridge, cycle theft at University 

New Priority 

Heworth  - cycle theft and 
burglary other  New Priority 

 

York West 

• Burglary New Priority 

• Theft from motor vehicle New Priority 

• Criminal damage  New Priority 

• Anti social behaviour New Priority 

 

York Rural 

ASB Rawcliffe Park & Ride, 
Clifton Moor Tower Ct. York 
Rural North. 

New Priority 

Burglary Farm / Outbuildings 
Haxby / Strensall. York Rural 
North 

New Priority 

Criminal Damage Haxby and 
Strensall play parks. York Rural 
North 

New Priority 

 

Theft Shop/ Cycle Monks Cross. 
York Rural East. New Priority 

Metal Thefts Murton Clanceys 
York Rural East New Priority 

ASB / Disruption Osbaldwick 
Travellers Horses York Rural 
East 

New Priority 

 
ASB Copmanthorpe and 
Poppleton (The Green) York 
Rural West  

New Priority 

Burglary Bishopthorpe York 
Rural West New Priority 

Burglary Seasonal (sneak-
in)Poppleton, Copmanthorpe  
Bishopthorpe York Rural West  

New Priority 

  

Page 4



 

 

 
 
 
Crime Data 
 
Background  

On the 31st Jan 2011 the Home Secretary launched “police.uk” a website which 
enables individuals to see what crime and antisocial behaviour has happened on 
their streets.  In his announcement he stated: 

“Interactive maps which can be accessed on computers and mobile phones 
will open the door on crime and policing information, allowing people to view 
crimes including burglary, violence and anti-social behaviour in their areas. 
This transparent new level of crime and local policing information will ensure 

people can tell forces what their concerns about crime and disorder are” 

www.police.uk  interactive map allows access to six categories of crime these are: 
burglary, robbery, vehicle crime, violence, other crime and anti-social behaviour (a 
total of all of these combined is also included). The crime data allows members to 
assess crime levels within their area. The table shown at Annex A is the first tranche 
of data for York from the newly launched website. Subsequent reports will illustrate 
trends in all the six categories. 

 
Recommendations 
  
Members are invited to note the report and comment on:  
 
• the priorities that have been set for this district 
• the crime data shown at Annex A 
 
 

 

 

Report Produced By: 

Ian Wolstenholme 
Local Accountability and Scrutiny Officer 
North Yorkshire Police Authority 
01765 641070 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex A 

 

Crime Data North Yorkshire 

Month Neighbourhood 
All crime and 

ASB 
Burglary Anti-social 

behaviour 
Robbery Vehicle 

crime 
Violent 
crime 

Other 
crime 

2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 

 Jun 10 /Jun 11 

York All Areas  

3031 

 

147 

 

1208 

 

16 

 

99 

 

232  1329  

May 10/May 11 3062 2281 203 140 1122 1125 5 3 133 91 218 193 1381 729 

Apr 10 / Apr11 2918 2325 198 181 1130 1172 9 10 96 65 207 199 1276 698 

Mar 10 / Mar11 2603 2439 162 246 1029 1055 11 8 89 121 157 187 1155 822 

Feb 10 / Feb 11 2246 2092 149 204 821 834 4 13 79 107 137 193 1056 741 

Jan 10 / Jan 11 2300 2027 118 172 914 839 11 6 66 95 185 196 1006 719 

 
NB - Other Crime includes - Concealing an Infant Death Close to Birth, Bigamy, Going Equipped for Stealing, Blackmail, Kidnapping, Treason, Treason-Felony, 
Riot,Violent Disorder, Other Offences against the State or Public Order, Perjury, Libel, Offender Management Act, Betting, Gaming and Lotteries, Aiding 
Suicide,Immigration Acts, Perverting the Course Justice, Absconding from Lawful Custody, Other Firearms Offences, Customs and Revenue Offences, Bail 
Offences, Trade Descriptions etc, Health and Safety Offences, Obscene Publications etc, Protection from Eviction, Adulteration of Food, Other Knives 
Offences, Public Health Offences, Planning Laws, Disclosure, Obstruction, False or Misleading Statements etc, Dangerous Driving 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 7



 

 

 

 Month Neighbourhood All crime and 
ASB 

Burglary Anti-social 
behaviour 

Robbery Vehicle 
crime 

Violent 
crime 

Other 
crime 

Jun 11 

York City 

     

  May 11 474 7 249 0 5 60 153 

Apr11 478 13 241 0 6 56 162 

Mar11 501 10 220 2 5 53 211 

 Jun 11 

York East 

     

  May 11 724 50 359 0 29 51 235 

Apr11 670 72 319 0 14 49 210 

Mar11 762 100 330 3 40 42 247 

 Jun 11 

York West 

     

  May 11 618 48 279 2 33 52 204 

Apr11 672 53 349 2 20 54 194 

Mar11 683 61 296 2 54 51 219 

 Jun 11 

York Rural 

     

  May 11 465 35 238 1 24 30 137 

Apr11 505 43 263 2 25 40 132 

Mar11 493 75 209 1 22 41 145 

P
age 8



 

 

York most similar family 

grouping  

Crimes per 1000 Residents / MSG Ranking (1st being the safest 15th being the least safe) 

Month Jan 11 Feb 11 March 11 April 11 May 11 June 11 July 11 

Rank Crimes  Rank Crimes  Rank Crimes  Rank Crimes   

  Canterbury 4th 12.85 4th 12.33 4th 13.58 6th 14.59  

  Cheshire East 3rd 11.76 3rd 11.47 3rd 12.45 3rd 13.00  

  Cheshire West 5th 13.62 6th 13.46 8th 14.73 8th 15.20  

  Cholchester 8th 14.28 7th 13.70 7th 14.67 7th 14.85  

  Essex - 
Brentwood 

6th 13.9 8th 13.78 6th 14.19 4th 14.19  

  Exeter 14th 17.63 14th 16.83 13th 17.63 12th 17.63  

  Gt Manchester – 
Trafford 

11th 15.56 11th 15.16 11th 16.09 10th 15.84  

  Hertfordshire – 
Hertsmere 

9th 14.38 9th 14.45 10th 15.37 9th 15.27  

  Kent -Tunbridge 
Wells  

2nd 11.38 2nd 11.26 2nd 11.12 2nd 11.12  

  Lancs- Fylde 1st 8.50 1st 8.29 1st 9.12 1st 9.53  

  Maidstone 10th 14.96 10th 14.58 9th 15.33 11th 16.27  

  Met Police –
Hillingdon 

15th 21.68 15th 20.79 15th 22.38 15th 22.58  

  Swindon 12th 16.56 12th 16.05 12th 17.17 13th 17.27  

  

P
age 9



Welwyn & 
Hatfield 

7th 14.01 5th 12.92 5th 14.12 5th 14.52  

  York 13th 17.17 13th 16.60 14th 18.77 14th 18.70  

   

P
age 10



 

 

Community Safety Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Restructure of North Yorkshire Police  
 

1. Background 
 
1.1 On Monday (13 December 2010) the Home Office announced grant funding 

settlements for police forces in England and Wales incorporating a 5.1% 
reduction. For North Yorkshire Police, this equates to a reduction of 
approximately £24m by 2014/15. This settlement ensures comprehensive plans to 
balance the budget will have to be put into action. North Yorkshire Police force 
will undergo a significant restructure to maximise efficiency whilst protecting front-
line service delivery. 

 
 
2.  Introduction 
 
2.1 It is recognised that public sector spending cuts will have significant implications 

for the police service. As a service, policing has had a “can do” ethos and will rise 
to the challenge, but it is recognised this will not be easy. Nationally it is 
understood that there are difficult choices ahead for police leaders at all levels of 
the service; for police partners; and for government. 

 
2.2 The scale of cuts that are before North Yorkshire Police force are, however, so 

significant that “protecting the frontline” cannot mean maintaining the front line at 
current levels”. In this context protection is more about mitigating the impacts and 
ensuring all other avenues for efficiencies are exploited, before reaching the point 
where frontline resources are reduced. This includes changing the way we use 
and deploy officers to maximise their impact in the community. 

 
2.3 The reviews that have been undertaken in North Yorkshire Police have helped 

the organisation further understand the demands it faces on a day to day basis 
across the force wide area (North Yorkshire & City of York). The information 
collated via these reviews has led the organisation to: 

 
• Restructure NYP Inspector led Safer Neighbourhood Areas (SNA’s), this 

ensures that relevant resources are available where they are needed, 
increasing from 18 to areas 20 across the force. The particular nature of 
rural areas has been acknowledged in demand profiling, with at least one 
constable working in an area.  

 
• Introducing a revised shift pattern that ensures resources are available 

when they are needed whilst maximising police visibility across North 
Yorkshire and York’s communities, enabling officers to tackle issues when 
they occur. 

 
3 City of York 
 
3.1 The City of York command area will be led by Superintendent Lisa Winward and 

will consist of four Safer Neighbourhood areas (SNAs) which in turn will be 

Agenda Item 5Page 11



 

 

managed by a dedicated Inspector. As part of the review process the command 
area has been reconfigured to incorporate further the differing needs and 
priorities of the City of York’s communities. The areas and their Inspectors are : 

 
York City Inspector Mark Henderson  

York East  Inspector Alisdair Dey  

York West 
  

Inspector Phil Cain  

York Rural  
 

Inspector Jo Brooksbank  

 
3.2 The ethos behind the restructure is to retain local and flexible policing made 

possible by new ways of working. Officers will be dedicated to what is happening 
in their area, but if  required by the Force control room; they will assist with 
certain incidents in adjacent SNAs. During 2010/11 the organisation has 
operated as one Basic Command Unit and the restructure emphasises that 
model from the 21st March: 

 
• There will no longer be a distinction between Safer Neighbourhood Teams 

and Response Teams, and Inspectors will be responsible for all of the 
officers and staff in their Safer Neighbourhood Area. 

 
• In response to incidents the most appropriate officers will attend regardless 

of any geographical boundaries. 
 
3.3 As part of the review NYP are introducing Beat Managers within each of the 

areas.  Each Beat Manager will be assisted by geographic patrol officers and 
PCSOs, and will be responsible for delivering a responsive and problem solving 
service for the Safer Neighbourhood Area as the public face of the local policing 
team.  The Beat Managers will be responsible for liaising with partners and 
supporting the Safer Neighbourhood Area Inspector with partnership and public 
meetings. 

 
3.4 Each Safer Neighbourhood Inspector works in unison with a NYPA link member. 

The role of the link member is to work closely with the local inspector ensuring a 
timely and relevant locality link feeds into overall strategy. Part of the role is to 
monitor local performance especially against service standard expectations 
linking the locality into the strategic and adhering to the statutory responsibility of 
NYPA which is to ensure an efficient and effective police service is in place.  

 
3.5 The following is a list of the Beat Managers within the City of York area and I 

would encourage members to make contact with them from 21 March 2011 as 
the link into local policing. The Local Beat Managers and respective NYPA link 
members for the City of York are: 

Safer 
Neighbourhood 

Area 
Inspector Beat Team 

Area Ward Area Beat Managers 

York City 

Inspector Mark 
Henderson                   
NYPA Link 
Member –  
Ruth Potter 

York City 

Guildhall (inner) PC Richard Gatecliffe           

Micklegate (inner) PC Kelly McTighe 

Page 12



 

 

 

 

Safer 
Neighbourhood 

Area 
Inspector Beat Team 

Area Ward Area Beat Managers 

York East 

Inspector 
Alisdair Dey                      

 
NYPA Link 

Member - Keith 
Orrell 

York East 

Clifton PC Ian Richardson 

 Heslington & 
University PC Andrew 

Thompson 
Fishergate  

The Groves                 
(Guildhall outer) PC Ray Milligan 

Heworth PC Michael 
Brocken 

Hull Road PC Paul Fenwick 

Safer 
Neighbourhood 

Area 
Inspector Beat Team 

Area Ward Area Beat Managers 

York West  

Inspector 
 Phil Cain   

 
NYPA Link 
Member –  
Craig Shaw 

York West 

Acomb PC Sarah Lacy 

Dringhouses & 
Woodthorpe 

PC Colin Park / PC 
Mark Antonelli 

Holgate PC Jon Bostwick 

Micklegate (outer) PC Jackie Allen 

Westfield PC Colin Park / PC 
Mark Antonelli 

Safer 
Neighbourhood 

Area 
Inspector Beat Team 

Area Ward Area Beat Managers 

York Rural 

Inspector 
 Jo Brooksbank            

 
NYPA Link 
Member –  
Craig Shaw 

York Rural 

Bishopthorpe 
PC Stuart Hodge 

& Fulford 

Derwent, 

PC Alex Dobson Heworth Without, 

& Osbaldwick 

Haxby & Wigginton PC Sarah-Jayne 
Elliott 

Heslington South 
PC Jo Brooke 

& Wheldrake 

Huntington &  
New Earswick 

PC Ian Wilkinson / 
PC Helen Pointon 

Rural West York PC Anna Daniels  

Skelton, Rawcliffe & 
Clifton Without PC Mike Pickersgill 

Strensall PC Ruth Atkins 

Page 13



 

 

 
4 Communications 
 
 4.1 Despite this being an operational matter as an organisation NYP are committed to 

reorganising in an open and transparent manner, and it is worth noting the 
changes will be implemented on the 21st March 2011.  

 
4.2 NYP have committed to providing committee reports to all nine councils in addition 

NYP are producing briefing sheets for Area Commanders and Inspectors to use in 
discussions with local partners. The Force will publicly release the changes from 
the 7th March, the Forces website will be updated and newsletters will be available 
for the public from the 21st March.   

 
4.3 Crime has continued to fall in North Yorkshire and the City of York and North 

Yorkshire Police Force continue to be absolutely focused on maintaining one of 
the lowest levels of crime and anti-social behaviour in the country. The Force will 
continue to deliver the best possible policing service with targeted reductions in 
crime and ASB. 

 
5 Recommendations 

 
5.1 Members are invited to comment and note the report. 

 
 
 

Report Author: 
 
Ian Wolstenholme 
Local Accountability and Scrutiny Officer 
North Yorkshire Police Authority 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
• Policing Plan 11/12  
• CSR press release 
• CEO - Communications 
 

 

Page 14



 

 

  
 

   

 
Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee 4 July 2011 
 
 
Update On Possible Review of CCTV 

Summary 

1. This report presents a brief history of a proposed topic on CCTV in 
York, and asks Members to consider whether they now wish to proceed 
with a review of the provision and usage of CCTV across the city. 

Background to Topic 

2. In Jan 2010 this committee received a topic registration form on CCTV 
submitted by Cllr Bowgett.  Members were informed that an update 
Executive report on CCTV in York was expected from officers in July 
2010, which would answer many of the questions raised in the topic 
registration form.  On that basis, the committee chose to defer their 
decision on whether to proceed with a review. 

 
3. In September 2010, the officer report was received by this committee 

together with some written views on the report from Cllr Vassie, who 
was unable to attend the meeting.  At that time, Members were 
informed that North Yorkshire Police Authority had been tasked by the 
York and North Yorkshire Safer Communities Forum to bring together a 
'Task & Finish Group' to undertake a review of the costs and 
effectiveness of CCTV provision across the North Yorkshire police force 
area.  It was expected that this would include looking at: 

 
• The advantage of new technologies and networks 
• Agreed evaluation methods and results 
• Learning from other areas and national guidelines 
• Approaches to needs assessment 
• Opportunities to do things better, cheaper, more effectively & 

efficiently 
• Opportunities for joint working 
 

4. Again, the committee chose not to proceed with the review at that time.  
Instead, it was agreed to await the outcome of the Police Authority 

Agenda Item 6Page 15



 

review before deciding whether or not the scrutiny review was 
necessary.The Police Authority review was commenced with all 
councils in North Yorkshire feeding in information on their individual 
CCTV provision etc.   

 
5. In January 2011 Cllr Alexander registered a further CCTV scrutiny topic, 

which was considered at a meeting of this committee on 18 January 
2011.  It was noted that although the issues raised in both CCTV topic 
registrations had some similarities, they were not identical. It was 
agreed therefore that the Chair and Vice Chair would meet with Cllr 
Vassie and Cllr Alexander, to amalgamate the two topic registration 
forms into one (taking account of Cllr Vassie's written views), and 
identify a suitable remit for a review for the consideration of this 
committee.  

6. The committee were then informed that a decision had been taken to 
halt the Police Authority review, following a proposal that Local 
Government North Yorkshire & York Board (LGNYY).carry out a review 
of a number of services (including CCTV)  where there was scope to 
introduce a shared service in an effort to secure significant (and 
quantifiable) efficiency savings.   

 
7. At a meeting of this committee in March 2011, the committee 

considered how best to amalgamate the individual topic registration 
forms previously received in order that and agreed review take into 
consideration all of the concerns raised.  They also received a briefing 
note on the Local Government North Yorkshire & York Board shared 
service project – see Annex A.   

 
8. The Committee agreed that if a review were to be undertaken, the remit 

for the review would need to take into consideration the outcome of the 
work of the Consultants tasked with producing a business case for the 
inclusion of CCTV as part of the LGNYY project.  It was agreed that a 
number of the Committee should meet with the Consultants to highlight 
the concerns of Members about the use of CCTV in York etc so that 
those concerns could be considered as part of the Consultants work.  
That meeting was held in April 2011 and the notes taken are shown at 
Annex B. 

 
9. The Consultants report is still being developed and will not be public 

until it goes to a meeting of LGNYY in September. An early draft was 
discussed at a meeting of the relevant Chief Executives a few months 
ago (York was not present) and they agreed to widen the remit of the 

Page 16



 

customer access part of the report.  In relation to CCT, the draft 
feedback was that the business should: 

 
• Be based on tapping into what already exists with one council 

buying from another. 

• Clarify if there are any savings in this particularly when compared 
to any investment costs.  

 
10. A more detailed report on the findings will be made available to this 

committee, following the LGNYY meeting in September 2011. 
 

Consultation 
 

11. Officers from Network Management have been consulted throughout 
the consideration of the CCTV topic and have attended previous 
meetings of this Committee to discuss the feasibility of the topic with 
Members and to provide presentation on the current use of CCTV 
across the city.  

Options  

12. Having considered the information within this report and its associated 
Annexes Members may choose to:  
 

• proceed with a review of the use of CCTV in York and identify 
a suitable remit and objectives for the review 

• request further information in order to inform a decision on 
whether or not to proceed with a review 

• agree not to proceed with a review at this time 
• agree that a review of CCTV in York is not required    

 
Corporate Strategy 

13. A review of CCTV in York would support the Council’s corporate 
strategy to make York a safer city with low crime rates. 

 Implications 

14. There are no known Financial, HR, Legal, Equalities, Crime & Disorder, 
ITT or other implications associated with the recommendation in this 
report. 

 

Page 17



 

Risk Management 
 

15. There are no known risks associated with the recommendation in this 
report. 
 

 Recommendations 

16. Members are asked to agree 

• whether or not they wish to proceed with a scrutiny review on 
CCTV in York  

If a decision is taken to proceed with the review, Members are asked to 
agree a remit and a number of objectives for the review.  

Reason:  To progress the work of this Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 
in line with scrutiny procedures and protocols. 

 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Melanie Carr 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel No. 01904 
552063 
 
 

Andrew Docherty 
Assistant Director Governance & ITT 

Report Approved ü Date 24 June 2011 
    

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s):  N/A 
 

Wards Affected:   All ü 
 

For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: N/A 
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A – Briefing Note on Local Government North Yorkshire & York 

Board Shared Service Project 
Annex B – Notes taken at Meeting with Consultants in April 2011 
 

Page 18



Annex A 

 

  
 

   

 
Briefing Note On Local Government North Yorkshire  
& York Board Shared Service Project 
 

1 March 2011 

 
1. Public authorities in the area predominately provide a whole range of in-house 

services and support services in line with local choices and priorities.  It is 
recognised that the future financial prognosis means that there is ever greater 
value in reviewing services and particularly those where there is a scope to share 
and enjoy economies of scale and/or rationalisation. 

 
2. Public sector organisations in the sub-region have therefore expressed an 

appetite for sharing some services and this has been ratified by political and 
managerial leaders through the Local Government North Yorkshire & York Board 
(LGNYY). 

 
3. As a result, a project has been initiated to undertake the initial stages of the 

shared services programme.  The intention behind the project is to secure 
significant (and quantifiable) efficiency savings and a sustainable model to share 
which provides local options (where possible and desirable) and allows for equity 
of partners whilst having the appropriate amount of governance. 

 
4. The project is being led by a small project team consisting of senior officers 

representing the council in York and North Yorkshire, and led by the Deputy 
Chief Executive of Hambleton & Richmondshire District Council.  City of York 
Council’s representative on the project team is the interim Head of Strategy, 
Policy and Performance. 

 
5. Initially, a paper was produced and approved by the Leaders and Chief 

Executives of the seven District Councils and the County Council, and 
discussions were held with this Council, the Police, PCT, North Yorkshire Fire & 
Rescue and National Parks.  To support the process, it has been recognised that 
particularly in the early stages, external consultancy support to map out the 
opportunities available to them, will be needed i.e.: 

 
• To provide an independent challenge to the partners and the project team 
• To facilitate discussions and explorations of shared services opportunities, 

barriers, concerns and risks with individual partners 
• To develop a challenging but achievable strategic delivery plan for the 

shared service programme 
 
5. The Consultants have now been appointed. They will develop four business 

cases covering Economic Development, CCTV, Revenues & Benefits and 
Access to Public Services in Harrogate.  They will set out a range of options 
(worst, central and best case) for the savings that can be delivered depending on 

Page 19



Annex A 

the approach adopted.  One of these options must provide for 25% savings.  The 
business cases will also explore, where appropriate, alternative delivery methods 
and provide an implementation plan that partners can instigate quickly. 

 
6. Their key milestones for the project are: 
 

• February 2011    - Prepare initial discussion document ‘road map’ of potential  
                          opportunities and outline scope of business cases  

 

• Feb/March 2011 - Consult on ‘road map’ and development of business cases  
 

• Early April 2011  - Produce interim report providing initial business cases and  
   collated views on emerging ‘road map’  
 

• Early May 2011   - Produce final Strategic Delivery Plan and business cases 
 

• May/June 2011   - Present findings to LGNY&Y  
 
7. Subject to he above timeframe been achieved, it may be possible to provide a 

project update at the first meeting of the Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee in the new municipal year, on 28 June 2011. 

 
Melanie Carr 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
TelNo.01904 552063 

Page 20



 
 

Annex B 

Community Safety O & S Committee 
 
 
Possible CCTV Review - Notes from meeting with Consultant on 1 March 2011  
 
Nationally 
No legislation on use of CCTV 
Authorities have to self-regulate 
York has no declaration of right to use 
 
York’s Current Set Up 
Fibre optic analogue network – due for upgrade (new network) 
70+ Cameras inc. 3 portable cameras for placing where there is a priority 
Approx 60 referrals a week from the Police 
Need breakdown of camera numbers i.e. those used solely for traffic management, those 
solely for crime and disorder prevention and those with a dual purpose 
 
Qu.  How many of our fixed cameras are switched off? 
Qu.  How many of the referrals are used as evidence for prosecution? 
Qu.  3 mobile cameras on trial since April 2010 – what are the results? 
Qu.  Does York have any KPIs on effectiveness of CCTV in York?  
Qu. Is there any evidence of crime displacement? 
 
Cost 
Qu.  Can we demonstrate effectiveness of CCTV in York? 
Qu.  Are we getting value for money? 
Qu.  Does having 70+ cameras have a measurable affect on crime? 
Qu.  What is the annual cost to the council for providing CCTV footage to the Police? 
Qu.  Nationally, many Authorities charge the Police for provision of CCTV footage – why 

don’t we? – and what impact might charging the Police have on the 60 referrals 
requested a week?  

 
Civil Liberties  
Qu.  Why do we have CCTV - originally introduced as a traffic management tool, now 

also being used to manage crime and disorder?  How and when was this change in 
use agreed, or did it just evolve ? 

Qu.  Who would be able to access the footage if we have a North Yorks joined up 
service? 

 
Potential for Shared Service 
York could manage Selby’s CCTV because of its close proximity 
• Procurement – maintenance and replacement 
• CCTV Consultation Group – officers meeting on a regular basis to discuss 

issues/problems, sharing ideas on use etc 
• Secondment of officers – sharing best practice / better use of resources.  Standards 

and working practices would need to be agreed. 
• Engagement with MOD – they have approx 70 cameras in North Yorks which are 

not controlled by the local authorities even though they are in public areas – civil 
liberties over ridden by MOD security issue? 

• Inconsistent approach across the region could be sorted out 
 

Page 21



 
 

Annex B 

 
 
 
•  Regional agreement would be unlikely to include real time access to data across 

local authorities because of the many technical challenges.  
•  civil liberties should be raised in the consultative document. 
•  bulk purchasing of equipment or services, opportunity to reduce costs. 
 
The consultant revealed that CYC currently has over 50% of all the cameras in the 
region; the only other local authority in the region to have CCTV in any numbers is 
Scarborough where they have a significant number of cameras in the city centre. He also 
revealed that several local authorities in the region are looking either to scale back the 
number of CCTVs they have or get rid of them altogether.  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 22



 
 
 

Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee – Work Plan 2011-12 
 

Provisional 
Meeting 
Dates 

Work Programme 

27 June 2011 1. Introduction to Committee Remit & Terms of Reference 
2. Report introducing the Committee’s legislative responsibilities in regard to Crime & Disorder 
3. Presentation on Safer York Partnership 
4. Presentation by Assistant Directors on ongoing work & future planned work 
5.   Attendance of Executive Members to discuss their priorities and challenges for this municipal year 
6.   Report on Draft Workplan for 2011-12  
       

4 July 2011 
@ 5:30 pm 

1.   North Yorkshire Police SNT & Crime Data Report  
2.   Safer York Partnership Board Performance Report  
3.   Report on Restructure of North Yorkshire Police 
4.   Update Report On Proposed CCTV Review  
5.   Workplan  
 

20 Sept 2011 
@ 5pm 

1.   Presentation from PCT on their role within the SYP   
2.   North Yorkshire Police Performance Report  
3.   SYP Performance Report  
4.   First Quarter Monitoring Report 
5.   Workplan  
 

29 Nov 2011 
@  5pm 

1.   North Yorkshire Police Performance Report  
2.   Safer York Partnership Performance Report 
3.   CYC Second Quarter Monitoring Report 
4.   Workplan  
 

17 Jan 2012 
@ 5pm 
 

1.   Workplan 
 

7 Mar 2012 
@ 5pm 

1.   North Yorkshire Police Performance Report  
2.   Safer York Partnership Performance Report 
3.   CYC Third Quarter Monitoring Report 
4.   Workplan  
 

A
genda Item

 7
P

age 23



P
age 24

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	About CYC Meetings
	3 North Yorkshire Police Safer Neighbourhood Team and Crime Data Report
	Annex A

	5 Report on Restructure of North Yorkshire Police
	6 Update Report on Proposed CCTV Review
	Annex A
	Annex B

	7 Workplan

